
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon Penny, 

Hiep Nguyen 
Monday, May 20, 2024 3:14 PM 
Penny Mallow 
Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Docket No. 20240086-TX 

FILED 5/20/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 03347-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request, the docket title has been revised to reflect Benchmark Communications, LLC d/b/a TotalComUSA's 
name as shown in MCD. 

Thank you, 

'HA,eji .,¥)M/f e;,. 

Commiss i on Deputy Cl e rk II 
Flo rida Public Servi ce Commi ss i on 
2540 Shuma r d Oa k Boulevard 
Ta llahassee , FL 32399 
Phone : (850) 413 - 6746 

From: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 2:51 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20240086-TX 

Dorothy, 

Please update the docket title to reflect the name as shown in MCD (Benchmark Communications, LLC d/b/a 
TotalComUSA). 

Thank you, 

Penny Mallow Public Utility 
Analyst 

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 

~, I FLOR~DA PUBLIC 
l SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6586 
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